SPRINGFIELD

MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday, December 7, 2021, 7:30 P.M. Town Board Meeting

1. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE Chair Jim Pulvermacher called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m.

Roll call shows Chair Pulvermacher and Supervisors Dave Laufenberg, Matt Wright, Art Meinholz, and Dan Dresen present.

Also present were Clerk-Treasurer Dianah Fayas, Road Patrolman Darin Ripp, Nicole Schram, Steve and Elsa Morrick, and Janet Meinholz.

Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

- CONFIRMATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH OPEN MEETINGS LAW The Clerk confirmed that the agenda was posted at town hall and on the Town website. The meeting is being recorded for use during the drafting of the meeting minutes.
- 3. INFORMAL PUBLIC COMMENT TIME None.
- 4. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING: Nov. 2, 16, 17, & Dec 2 Motion by Sup. Dresen, seconded by Sup. Laufenberg to approve all four sets of minutes. Motion carried, 5-0.
- 5. CHAIRPERSON'S REPORT

Chairperson Pulvermacher spoke with Chair Richson regarding recent brush burning at Morey Airport, to clear water ways. The board adopted a new Intergovernmental Agreement with the Village of Waunakee.

- 6. RECOMMENDATION OF PC:
 - a. CSM & REZONE—SCHWAB: 7397 SCHNEIDER ROAD: SEPARATE THE FARM HOUSE AND BUILDINGS FROM THE FARM LAND; REZONE FROM A1-EX LEGACY ZONING TO AG AND EA TOWN ZONING

<u>PC ACTION:</u> MOTION BY COMMISSIONER WRIGHT, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER WOLFE TO APPROVE THE CSM AND REZONE FOR 7397 SCHNEIDER ROAD, TO SEPARATE THE FARM HOUSE AND BUILDINGS FROM THE FARMLAND AND REZONE FROM A-1 LEGACY TO AG AND AE TOWN ZONING, WITH TWO DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS GOING WITH THE FARMHOUSE AND BUILDINGS, AND TWO DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS WITH THE FARMLAND, WITH THE PARCELS THE SPLITS ARE COMING FROM IDENTIFIED. MOTION CARRIED, 5-0; MR. PULVERMACHER ABSTAINED.

Attorney Schram reported that Mr. Schwab will keep the two splits from the two easterly parcels; Mr. Ziegler's two splits will be from the westerly parcels, with the documentation of such being recorded on a Deed Notice. **Motion by Sup. Wright, seconded by Sup. Meinholz to approve the rezone according to the description in Item 6a and the Plan Commission's recommendation of approval for 7397 Schneider Road. Motion carried, 5-0.**

Hearing no objection, Chairperson Pulvermacher moved Item 10a up on the agenda.

10a. ZONING ORDINANCE AMENDMENT: LIVESTOCK HARVEST FACILITIES Sup. Laufenberg stepped off the board for this item.

Setbacks, along with other particulars such as hours of operation, number of employees, etc. will be addressed in the Conditional Use Permit, rather than the ordinance shared by the Dane Towns. This would allow the zoning ordinance to remain uniform across participating municipalities, while allowing each Town to set requirements based on conditions specific to the Town, or the project being proposed. Supervisors would like to adopt a policy, specific to livestock harvest facilities, that establishes minimum parameters for setbacks, while allowing the Town to increase those parameters as proposal conditions warrant. **Motion by Chairperson Pulvermacher, seconded by Sup. Meinholz to invite attorney Hazelbaker to the December 21st meeting to look at the amendment and set policy. If satisfied, the Board can adopt the ordinance and the policy. Motion carried, 4-0. Sup. Laufenberg abstained.**

Sup. Laufenberg came back on the board.

7. ELECTION INSPECTORS 2022-2023

Motion by Sup. Dresen, seconded by Sup. Meinholz to accept the names on Item 7 as election workers for the 2022-23 term. Motion carried, 4-0; Sup. Laufenberg abstained.

8. ELECTION WORKER WAGES FOR 2022 AND BEYOND

The board increased election workers pay in 2020 as a result of the pandemic and maintained that increase in 2021.

Motion by Sup. Dresen, seconded by Sup. Meinholz to leave the hourly wage at the 2020-21 rate of \$20/\$25. Motion carried, 4-0; Sup. Laufenberg abstained.

9. BUS STOP SIGN REQUEST: 6797 KOPP RD

Motion by Sup. Dresen, seconded by Sup. Meinholz to direct Patrolman Ripp to install signage where Patrolman Ripp deems it's warranted for safety. Motion carried, 5-0.

- 10. OLD BUSINESS
 - a. ZONING ORDINANCE AMENDMENT: LIVESTOCK HARVEST FACILITIES see above between 6 & 7
 - b. ZONING ORDINANCE AMENDMENT: VARIANCES

Supervisors would like the zoning administrator to determine whether a setback violation as described in the amendment was deliberate. The sentence, "The Town does not intend to allow deliberate violations of setbacks," will conclude with, "as determined by the Town zoning administrator."

Motion by Chairperson Pulvermacher, seconded by Sup. Dresen to adopt the ordinance amendment with the amendment discussed tonight. Motion carried, 5-0.

c. INSTALLATION OF PARKING PAD

The ground is likely too frozen for any significant activity before spring, and we will have to wait for permits. Patrolman Ripp will do what he can with the skid loader.

d. MIDDLETON MOREY AIRPORT UPDATE

Airport officials are working on stormwater issues and burning brush to speed up the flow of water.

e. JAR STORAGE ZONING VIOLATION

The Plan Commission denied Corey Wipperfurth's request to halt accruing fines. The Plan Commission has ordered the property owner to have some of the buildings inspected by a licensed building inspector and to ensure the inspector verifies the need for &/or existence of a firewall between commercial units. The lean to shed will need to come down to make room for semi access, fuel tanks will need to be adequately protected, and excess tire storage will need to be discontinued.

f. BLIGHT

Plan Commissioner Pamela Krill is reviewing a proposed property ordinance that may be used to address this situation.

g. MOREY AIRPORT SURVEY

There is a 28% response rate so far, with responses due by Dec. 15th.

- h. DIGESTER/SCHNEIDER ROAD SPILL PROTOCOLS
- i. OUTDOOR STORAGE VIOLATIONS

GEC is sending a certified letter of violation seeking compliance.

11. COMMITTEE REPORTS

<u>Sup. Dresen:</u> Middleton Fire will be next week. Middleton doesn't have a big tanker.

Sup. Meinholz: Nothing at this time.

Sup. Wright: No report.

Sup. Laufenberg: No updates.

Chairman Pulvermacher: Waunakee got their new fire truck.

12. ROAD PATROLMAN'S REPORT

Supervisors set a road tour for Saturday, December 18th at 8:00 a.m. to inspect 2021 road work and discuss 2022 road projects.

The Town received the pay applications for Riles Road work and the Enchanted Valley retainage. At the direction of the board, the Riles Road payment will withhold retainage; staff will direct MSA to submit an updated pay application for payment. Greenbriar Lane was staked for tree work; it's nowhere near centered. The tree trimming and felling can commence now; the season is appropriate for working on oaks. Trimming will be tight on the east side. The road has been patched. Patrolman Ripp has his part-time plowmen lined up for winter. The Town of Springfield has 42 pages of incident reports; mainly from Highway 12 and Kalesey Court area.

13. CLERK/TREASURER'S REPORT AND CORRESPONDENCE

Tax bills will be picked up tomorrow. Staff will finalize and print the accompanying newsletter, with the goal of having the bills in the mail by the 15th. With the permission of the board, Clerk-Treasurer Fayas will be late or absent for the December 21st meeting; Deputy Clerk-Treasurer Jackson will serve as clerk. Clerk-Treasurer Fayas received no objection to her absence Jan. 11-14th.

14. APPROVAL OF BILLS AS PRESENTED Motion by Chairperson Pulvermacher, seconded by Sup. Laufenberg to pay the bills. Motion carried, 5-0.

15. ADJOURN

Motion by Chairperson Pulvermacher, seconded by Sup. Meinholz to adjourn the meeting at 8:42 p.m. Motion carried, 5-0.